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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Vale,

e e S R S

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Thursday, 9 January 2020 2:35 pm

OH Vale; KHOR Saw Theng

CHOW Soon Hee Gene; LIM Wee Teck Brian; LKK Valuation; Admin A
RE: Effect MV for SLX7583U

The market value for SLX 7583U is $ 56K (est) as at January 2020.

% Wishing you a Happy and Frosperous Lunar New YE’dr A

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | (408933}

From: KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 9:38 am

To: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-
auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation

<valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; mail@vpappraisal.com
Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Effect MV for SLX7583U

Hi all

| will be away from office during these period 9-13 Jan 2020 so please copy Vale in your advice on MV.

Thanks.

Regards

Khor Saw Theng (Ms)



Shirléx Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 3:28 pm
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@|bs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation: Admin A; edwardchow|@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; KHOR Saw Theng
Subject: Effect MV for SLX7583U
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry SLX7583U.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Khor Saw Theng.
DOA : 04/01/2020

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr)

Specialist ( SIU & SITF )
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 97541858

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID: 732B

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLX7583U
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 07 Jan 2020
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: C 200

Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2011

Engine No.: 27186030334612
Chassis No.: WDD2040482A611605
Maximum Power Output: 135.0 kW (181 bhp)
Open Market Value: $43,126.00
Original Registration Date: 18 Jan 2012

First Registration Date: 18 Jan 2012
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $43,126.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 17 Jan 2022

PARF Rebate Amount: $25,875.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 17 Jan 2022

Singapore NRIC

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $78,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $15,606.00

Total Rebate Amount: $41,481.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 Jan 2020
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